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From: Morgan, June   
Sent: 02 May 2023 12:34 
To:  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Subject: The National Highways Limited v Persons Unknown and ors 
Importance: High 

**EXTERNAL** 

Good Afternoon Everyone 

Mr Justice Cotter will hand down the reserved judgment for the above case @10am Friday, 5 May 
2023 at the Royal Courts of Justice. 

I would be grateful for the following: 
A) If the Claimant’s solicitor could notify the defendants/any party via the appropriate website/s

they have recorded where they serve documents 
B) If the defendants that have emailed me direct saying they are acting for/have responded on

behalf of other defendants, could notify those defendants of the above.. 

Kind Regards 
June

June Morgan 
Clerk to the Hon. Mr Justice Cotter 
Clerk to HM Judges | HMCTS |  | Royal Courts of Justice | London | WC2A 2LL 

  
 

Please note new email address:  

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/coronavirus-covid-19-courts-and-tribunals-planning-and-preparation

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter 

Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you. 




